Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: June 9, 2020 10:29 AM

To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Domestic contract figure...

This question is soooo 10 minutes ago...

Min is taking the $ figure out and we’ll save it to present in its whole context.
(Maybe next week!)

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: June 9, 2020 10:27 AM

To: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>;
Lockington, Elliott {SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>

Subject: Domestic contract figure...

Hi there! Cecely, you mentioned this line at all-hands... is this something that ISED/PMO have a heads up on as well? |
know we’ve been avoiding talking about overall purchase value of PPE (the $4-5B figure) at committee, do we have any
concerns raising this?

It's a pretty good news point...

As part of our plan to mobilize our industry, we have signed 26 domestic
contracts, for total value of 2.2 billion dollars in contracts going to Canadian

manufacturers.

Leslie Church
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